2015 NEW YORK FILING INSTRUCTIONS
CLIENT BHEO BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934
7nonz 01:42PM

FORM TO FILE:

FORM CHAR500 - ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS

SIGNATURE:

SIGN AND DATE FORM CHAR500, PAGE 1. TWO DISTINCT OFFICIALS OF THE
ORGANIZATION MUST SIGN.

PAYMENT:

THERE IS A BALANCE DUE OF $275 WHICH IS PAYABLE BY SEPTEMBER 15, 2017.
ATTACH A CHECK OR MONEY ORDER FOR THE FULL AMOUNT PAYABLE TO

"DEPARTMENT OF LAW", AND WRITE THE NEW YORK STATE REGISTRATION NUMBER,
THE TAX PERIOD TO WHICH IT APPLIES AND "FORM CHAR500" ON THE PAYMENT.

WHEN TO FILE:

ON OR BEFORE SEPTEMBER 15, 2017.

WHERE TO FILE:

NYS OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARITIES BUREAU REGISTRATION SECTION
120 BROADWAY

NEW YORK, NY 10271




-

CHAR500

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
www.CharitiesNYS.com

Send with fee and attachments to:
NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

2015

Open to Public
Inspection

1. General Information

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy)

11/01 /2015 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 10/31/2016

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization:

Employer Identification Number (EIN):

[] Address Change 13-1739934
[] Neme Change BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
I:I Initial Filing Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
- . 49 WEST 38TH STREET 00-75-41
[] Final Filing City/State/Zip: Telephone:
D Amended Filing NEW YORK, NY 10018 (914) 693-8952
i Email:
I:I Reg ID Pending Website mail
WWW.BHECAMP.ORG INFO@BHECAMP.ORG

Check your organization's
registration category:

[[] 7A only [] EPTLonly [x] DUAL (FA&EPTL) [ ] EXEMPT

Confirm your Registration Category in the
Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com

2. Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

. ? g STUART GELFOND PRESIDENT
President or Authorized Officer: e Printed Name Title Date
P, ' ; ADAM WEINSTEIN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: STl Printed Name Tl Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to Your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or
both categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee,
schedules, or additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption,

you must file applicable schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

D 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc did not exceed

during the fiscal year.

$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during
the fiscal year. Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions).

D 3h. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time

4, Schedules and Attachments

See the following page
for a checklist of D ¥eR Iil Na

schedules and
attachments to
complete your filing.

D Yes |£| No

4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial
co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5.Fee

7A filing fee:

25. $

See the checklist on the EPTL filing fee:

next page to calculate your
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you $

are submitting here: 250.

Total fee:
Make a single check or money order
payable to:
$ 275, 'Department of Law’

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2015)

IN NYVA9812L 12/28/15
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BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.

00-75-41

CHARS500

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHARS00 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments
Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

D If you answered 'yes' in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial

Co-Venturers (CCV)

D If you answered 'yes' in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:

El IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

@ All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors).

D Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 930-N e-postcard. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer,submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

D Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $500,000.

@ Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $500,000

D No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

I:I We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

D $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a

BI $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

D $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

D $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

D $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

D $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000

@ $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
D $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
[[] $1500, if the NET WORTH is less $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2015)

IN NYVA9812L 12/285

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMFT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charitites Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ('7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law (‘EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct activities
for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Reglstration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organization are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitlesNYS.com

Where do | find my organization’s NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part | line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Valuve (Part li, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part II, line 23(b)).

Page 2




Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

* Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may he made public. A -'Oﬁer_‘_li_fléj—Publi:c
bl e R e * Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. . Inspection
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning 11 /01 , 2015, and ending  10/31 , 2016
B Check if applicable: [ D Employer identification number

Address change |BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934

Name change

Final return/terminated
Amended return

Application pending

49 WEST 38TH STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10018

Initial return

E Telephone number

(914) 693-8952

G Gross receipts 5 2,866,499,

F Name and address of principal officer:

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates?| |yag
H(b) Are all subordinates included?

X No
] C . Yes No
I 'No," attach a list. (see instructions)

I Taceremptstatus  [X[501(c)3) [ [501(c) ( )< (insertno) | [4947¢a)(1) or | [527
J Website: » WWW.BHECAMP.ORG H(c) Group exemption number b
K Form of organization: ]E]Corporaiion |_| Trust | | Association l_l Other ™ l L vear of formation: 1931 | M state of legal domicile: NY
[Part] |Summary
1 Biriefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: QPERATING AS "BERKSHIRE HILLS

Activities & Governance
A, b WwMN

Check this box »

if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a).......... ... ... ..o .., 3 15
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)....................... 4 15
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a).......................... 5 77
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). ...... ..o 6 40
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12............................ .. 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 .. ... ... . .. ... ... ... .. ......... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th)............oi i 1,047,105, 802,232.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIlI, line 29). ......................................... 1,805,991, 2,053,215,
z 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d). ........................ 11,052.
@ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e)................
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)... .. 2,853,096. 2,866,499,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (&), lines 1-3)............ccvvnnn.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined).........................
" 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10). . ... 1,038,951, 1,098,731.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e). ................... . R
§. b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) » 28,599. S AR AR B T T
117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€)..............oooooinnn. 1,099,513, 1,166,127.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 2,138,464. 2,264,858.
| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12......................ooins 714,632. 601, 641.
f“’ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
$3| 20 Totaliansets (PAIUK, T8 160 cu. cor o wasnsm s s st s o v s s 1,991, 426. 2,689,037,
;-g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)................... G SR S S P S S T 220,779. 316,749.
ZE| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20. ...... ... 1,770,647, 2,372,288.

[Partll ' |Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn Signalure of officer lDale
Here STUART GELFOND PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title. ‘
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature i Date Check |_| if |PTIN
Paid SCOTT HAGAMAN : s b ] u selfemployed  |P00184266
Preparer [Fimsname > LEAF MIELE MANGANELLI FORTUNATO & ENGEL
Use Only |Fimsaddess ™ 310 PASSAIC AVE Fim's EIN > 22-3491267
FAIRFIELD, NJ 07004-2530 Phoneno.  (973) 808-9500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

X[ Yes [ [No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAO113L 10/1215

Form 990 (2015)



Form 980 (2015 BRONX HQUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934 Page 2
[Partill: ;| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments ‘
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart Il................. .. .o i
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE_SCHEDULE O

. e e —————— —— ———— - - - — - — — . R S e e i e G Gt S G S S e G S Smmm G - m - e v e e fmm G R — o ——

———————— — . G = e e S e —— - - fm L e . G — — — ——— e e e M ——— e - —— —— — — — - — = —

—— v ———————— — — ——— - —— = = . — — e . e —— —— — —— — — — —— ————— - —

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
FOMM 990 0F G90-EZ7 ... ... ee e et e e et et [] Yes [x] No
If 'Yes, describe these new services on Schedule O

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured b[y expenses.
Section 501 (c)(g) and 501 (c?l(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) Expenses $ 1,318,261, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
SUMMER CAMP - A CO-ED RESIDENTIAIL SUMMER CAMP THAT SERVES CHILDREN AGES 7 TO 16. THE

e e e e T o N R e T L T e e L e e e e e o o o o o e e o i e e s e e e e e e o ——

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

—— e —————— — ———— — ———— ———— — —— O G - ———— — ————— e G - ———— - —— — — —————————————— —

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 467,783. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
ADULT VACATION CENTER PROGRAM OFFERS SENIOR CITIZENS AN AFFORDABLE SUMMER VACATION IN

————— - ——————— " — ——— ———— —— — T t— ——— — —————— Tt Cn— — —————— — T — ——— — ————————— —

A N L L N L L L L L O o L e e e e e R e e e e e o e o e o e e o D e s e o e o o e e o ——

e Y e e Y e S e Sy M A s L S L L T S L L L o D L S o S S L T e -

AL A e R R N N N L L L S N e L L L e e N T -

———— — ———————————————————— — ————————— = ——— — ————————— ———— —— t———— — - — o o———

. - ——— o —————_————— — —— ———— —— =t gmta G ——— ——————— o — ———— —— — o s o G (ot

—— . ———— —— ——— —— i —— — — ————— A G . ————————— S T G ——— —— —————————— ————— ——

4.c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 337,172, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

e e e e e e oo o e o o — ——— — o ———— ———— —— ———————— O — —— ———— —— —— t— —— ——— —————————

— e e M e N R A e L S e S e e S e e Y S L e e L L T N et e, =L

e ) T L e e e e e e e e e e e e e = = —————— - ——————— ——— — T ——————— ———————————— —

o —— - - ——— - ——— — —— —————— - —— ———— - o G mom e M G ————— T e ————— ——— o — o ——— ————

——————— ————————— ————————— — —————————_——— —— —————— O —————— —— . ———————— G

- — ——— - = M- - S e = S G e S — — ————— — — ——— —— — e e Gen - ——— - —— — f—  —————————— ————

——— ——— — —— ——————— ——————— T — ————e W tmm e e G ———— —— O G ———— — —— o t— G S

—— — ——— —— ———— —————— —— ————— —————— —— v Ona d—— — ———— ——— ——— o~ o — ot b ———

- —— i —— — —————— ———————————————— —————————— ———————— ———— f—— - — = —— —————— —

e e o — e At G — T e L S n - e S e e e s (G G S S S - T - A M S b e e G S v Sww S G S e S

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses § including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 2,123,216,
BAA TEEAOI02L 1012115 Form 980 (2015)




Form 920 (2015) BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934 Page 3
Part:IV:-| Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f ‘Yes,' complete

SCREAUIE A . .. ... et it ittt ettt e e e e e e e e e 1 X

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?..................... 2 X

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes," complete Schedule C, Part 1. ......... ... ittt ittt nerenerenas 3 X
4 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part 1. ... ... .. . ... .. ittt iiaieiiinranns 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 éc)(s&. or 501 %:)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part il . ..... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right

}g ;;;olwde advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If ‘'Yes,' complete Schedule D, 6 X

£ 2 O

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If ‘'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part il ......................... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'

complete Schedule D, Part lll . ...... ... ... .. oo ittt et ettt ettt 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes, complete Schedule D, Part IV, .. ...... ... ..o ittt ettt 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V................................

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIII, X,
or X as applicable. ’

........................................................................................................ 1a|l X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIL ... ......... ... oo, 1b X
c Did the orgariizati_on report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIII. . ........... ...t iiiiiiinannnn.. Mc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 16?7 If "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX . ..........ouiuuiiiiie ittt iie et ieiaiiennnes 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.. .. .. Me X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X... |11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and Xll. . . . ... .. ..ttt et e e e e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xll is optional. . ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule E. ...................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?........................... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV. . ...ttt iiinnnes 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV........... ..ottt 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A})), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lltand IV................c.co i, 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) .......................oiia... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VilI,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il.. . ...ttt ittt ittt enians, 18 X
19 Did the organization rgport more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 9a? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part ll] . . . ... . . .. . .. ettt ittt e e 19 X

BAA TEEAO103L 10112115 Form 990 (2015)



Form 980 (2015) BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934 Page 4
[Part IV::| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes’, complete Schedule H............................ 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?................ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land Il.. .................... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part 1X,
column (Ag, line 2?7 If 'Yes, complete Schedule I, Parts 1and Jll.......... ... ..o iiiiiii i 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
SCREAUI J... ... . o et e ettt et et et e e e e e e 23| X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If ‘Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. 1f 'NO, ‘GO 10 1iNe 25a. ... ... ... o i ittt et et ettt e ettt 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-eXemPt DONAS . . o e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(cX4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part!........................... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /f 'Yes, ' complete
B L T O T 25h X
26 Did the o;?anization rePorl any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, hlghest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If 'Yes', complete Schedule L, Part 1L, . . ... .. . . . . . ittt e e, 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a ?rant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il ...............oooiiiii i e, 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV W
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): e %
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV. ................. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete
SChedule L, Part IV, . . ... ..ot ettt et e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV............................ 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . ............ 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . .. ..........ue ettt it ittt e a e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | . .. ... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
SChedUle N, Part Il . . .. .. ... et et e et ettt et ettt e et e e et e e et et 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part |........ ... ... it 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV,
ANA PArt V, e T oo e e ettt et e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ... 35a X
b If "'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2......................... 35b
36 Section 501(c)X3) organizations. Did the or’ganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If ‘'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.............c..uouiii it ittt aenes 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?7
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.............. ... o i it 38 X
BAA Form 980 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934

|Rart,_V-: | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart V..................cooiiiiiiiiiinn..,

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. l1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WiNNINGs 10 Prize WINNerS? .. ... . it it et e et e et e e

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. ..

b If ‘Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f ‘No' to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O. . . . ......... ..o oeeeiuiinninnn..

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?.........

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR)
5 a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?...................

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ....................... . ... . ... ...

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
NOt tax dedUCtiDlE? . ..o e e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a ;Jaymenl in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 10 the PayOr?. .. ... . o e e e e

6a X

6b

b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?.......................... 7b|
c '[__)I:r rt':ie or a7nization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file 7 X
dif Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year.......................... | 74| % N s
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?.......... 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?............. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8839

e 1T -To I 79|
h If the or%anization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a

o T O 7h

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?............. e
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12...................... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 930, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10b|
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .............oooiieeniiiiii i inierniennns 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.)............ ... . i 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?.............
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... | 12 bl

13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans......................... 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand......... ...ttt i 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? ...........................
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule Q
BAA TEEAOI05L 1011215

Form 990 (2015)



Fogm 980 (2015) BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934 Page 6

Pant VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V0. ......ooooeire e, [z'l

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the ﬁoverning body at the end of the tax year..... Ta
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent..... 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?......................

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.............
6 Did the organization have members or Stockholders? ... ... ... i it e e

8 R‘id tfh(le' organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
e following:

A The GOVEINING DOTY 2. . ..ttt e e e et e e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?............ooii it i
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O............................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ...t 10a X

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980. SEE SCHEDULE 0
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f ‘No,'gotoline 13.......... ... i iiiiiiiiniinnn.,

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise

B0 CONMlICES 7. o e
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistentlg monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If ‘Yes,' describe in

Schedule O how this was done. .. SEE. SCHEDULE . O. . . . e

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official.. SEE. SCHEDULE .Q......................
b Other officers or key employees of the organization... SEE.SCHEDULE .O.........oovvviiiiiiiiiiiiin i 15b| X

If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requirin? the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... ... ... ... ...
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed » NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website Another's website lzl Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to

the public during the tax year, SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >

ADAM WEINSTEIN 49 WEST 38TH STREET NEW YORK NY 10018 (914) 693-8952
BAA TEEAQIO6L 10/12115 Form 980 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS . _INC. _ — _ 13-1739934 Page 7
Part V| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Scheciule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... ..ot e, D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1 a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $160,0600
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
(A (B) | fram one oox. aniess person ) !
Name and Title Average is both an officer and a Reporiable Reportable Estimated
hours director/trustee) compensation from cormpensation from amount of other
per the organization related organizations compensation
week py (W-2/1%99-MISC) (W-211639-MISC) from the
(list any organization
hours for g and related
related = organizations
aniza-
ions
below
dotted
line)
_(_STUART GELFOND ___ ________ | _3
PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0 0
{2 WARREN EISENBERG _ _ __ ______ -3
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0 0
@) JEFFREY WOLF__ _ ___ ________ -3
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0. 0
-@_PERRY TISCHLER _ __________| -3
SECRETARY 0 X X 0 0 0
_©) HOLLY HYMAN __ ___________ | -3
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0. 0
_© RON AXELRAD _____________/| -3
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0. 0
- _MICHAEL B HOFFMAN _ __ __ __ __ -3
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0. 0
-®_DAVID OLIWENSTEIN _ _______ | -3
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0. 0
_©)_BERNARD ROBERTS __ ___ _____ | -3
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0. 0
09 _LEE GOLDBERG _ _ ___ _______ | -3
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0. 0
OV_DANTEL A THOMAS __ ____ ____ | -3
PAST PRESIDENT 0 X 0 0 0
02 _SAUL KUHR__ _____________ -3
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0. 0
0% MICHAEL LOEB _ ___________ | -3
TREASURER 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
O9_DEBORAH BERAN____________ | _ 3
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0

BAA TEEAOIO7L 10112115 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. _ _ 13-1739934 Page 8
[Part VIl [Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continved)

(®) ©)
® wop | guesetmes) O ® ®
Name and title wP:er: °fﬁée’_a“d 2 g?'gg“;”‘“o’swe) comgggsoa'%aggriefrom comgggsoant?olgefrpm am%ﬁﬁi"&tﬁmr
% R EISE BaT| Wobas | “REugus | e
h(f):rrs a: % § e g g 3 organization
related §, |2 % % K and related
organiza § organizations
- tions haved
below
dotted
line) %
0% ALEX GABAY __ _ _ _ __ _______| -3
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
Q) _ADAM N WEINSTEIN _ _ _______ | _A40_
EXECUTIVE DIR. 0 X 177,267. 0. 20,455,
o ] ————
08 ] —_——
a0 ] ———
o e ] ————
@ ] _———
* ] _—
® ] _——
@ ———
& ————
TbhSubtotal . ... e > 177,267. 0. 20,455.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A........................ > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (@dd lines Thand TC). .. .. .....oiiiinii i aenseeieeeiinaenes > 177, 267. 0. 20,455,

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization » 1

| Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . .......... ... ... oo

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the '?rgzni;;tltaln and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
SUCHINAIVIUAL. . . .. ... et ettt et ettt ettt e e et e et ettt e e e e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual ;
for services rendered to the organization? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule J for suchperson. . . ....................c....... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A . (B) ) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ® ( ;
BAA TEEAD108L 1012/15 Form 930 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934 Page 9
Part'Vlil| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPart VIl .................... e .. D
» R @ ®) C D
Total revenue Related or UnSel)ated Resze)nue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue .

1a Federated campaigns......... 1a
b Membership dues............. 1b
¢ Fundraisingevents............ 1¢
d Related organizations. ........ 1d
e Government grants (contributions).... | 1e
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above... | 1f 802,232.

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

Contributions, Gifts, Grants[~

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f........... Ceees

Business Code

2a CAMP ENROLLMENT FEE

1,917,620,

oo}

1,917, 620,

135,595.

135,595,

f All other program service revenue.. ..

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f......... e

2,053, 215.

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts)

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds.
§ Royalties......ccoooiiiiiiiiii i

v

11,052,

‘v

(i) Real (i) Personal

6a Grossrents..........

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental income or (loss). ..

d Net rental income or (loss)............ e

7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses.. .. ..

¢ Gainor (loss)........

dNetgainor (loss)......c.covvviviniiiieininienenne.

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including.. §
of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, 1line18................. a

b Less: direct expenses............... b

Other Revenue

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events.........

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,line19................. a

b Less: direct expenses............... b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities...........

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances..................... a

b Less: cost of goods sold

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. ..... e

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a o
b __
e TTTTTm e
d All other revenue ...................
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d...... O -
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ....... e d

2,866,499,

BAA

TEEA010L 1011215

2,053, 215.

11,052

Form 990 (2015)
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Page 10

[PartiX: | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(@) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do

not include amounts reported on lines

6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A)
Total expenses

®
Program service
expenses

©)
Management and

®)
Fundraising

1

10
n

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
See Part IV, line 21

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22............

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members............

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees...............

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 495 g&(l g) and persons described
in section 4958(c)B).........vviiiinnl,

Other salaries andwages..................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions)....................

Other employee benefits...................

Payroll taxes.............cooiiiiii...

Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement.............cooviiiiinininn
bLegal.......oovviiriiiiiiiiiii e
cAccounting. ...
dlobbying....................oiil
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . .
f Investment management fees..............

@ Other. (If line ll?. amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
i

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20

BN

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.).. . ..
Advertising and promotion.................

Royalties. . ......cvveviiiiiii e
OCCUPANCY. e e e eeieiee e enenens
Travel .. oove e
Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. . ...................... L.
Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ...
Interest.......cooviiiriiiiii i
Payments to affiliates. .....................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . ..

INSUFANCE. .. ..o iiiiie i eiercieennenans

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not

covered above (List miscellaneous expenses

in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column éA? amount, list line 24e
u

general expenses

expenses

197,722,

178,689.

14,048.

4,985.

0.

0

0.

0.

746,262,

674,425,

53,022,

18,815.

30,709.

25,796.

4,299.

614.

59,498.

48,732,

10,070.

696.

64,540.

59,838.

4,216.

486.

28,069.

15,311,

12,750.

17,228.

17,069.

159.

6,007,

5,669.

105.

233.

30,580.

29,048.

1,500.

32.

24,850.

17,645.

6,460.

745.

21,534.

19,245.

1,559.

730.

11,215.

1,435.

58,668.

1,761.

587.

77,089.|

expenses on Schedule O0.)................. R (TR

acaMp SUPPLIES_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____ 296,677. _296,671.

b cAMP PROGRAMS_AND ENTERTAINMEN _ _ 288,915, 288,786. 104. 25,

€ REPATRS AND MAINTENANCE  _ _ _ _ _ _ 113,020. 113,020.

d SEASONAL_HELP _EXPENSE _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 88,012, 88,012,

e All other expenses. ..............c.cvveenns 104,263. 103,572. 207. 484.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . .. 2,264,858, 2,123,216. 113,043. 28,599.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)........cccvvnen
BAA TEEAO1I0L 1119115 Form 990 (2015)
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Page 11

[Part.X: | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X. ..ottt i

(A
Beginning of year

B
End (o? year

7
8
9

Assets

n
12
13
14
15
16

S BN =

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

b Less: accumulated depreciation....................

Cash — non-interest-bearing. . ...ttt
Savings and temporary cashinvestments . ................ ... . .iiiiiiia.L.
Pledges and grants receivable, net .................ccoiviiiiiiiii
Accounts receivable, net. ... .. ... ... i s
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Sc%edule ¢ P oy P

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958§c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part 1| ofrgchedu el.....

Notes and loans receivable, net ................coiiiiiiiii e,
Inventories for sale oruse. . ...........ooiiiiii i

Complete Part VI of Schedule D...................

729,888.

961,868.

700,197.

301,676.

24,865.

222,339.

6,827

BlIWIN|—-

13,300.

42,820.

791,527.}

150,182.

486,829.

38,927.

641,345,

Investments — publicly traded securities..............cooiiii i
Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11............................
Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11...........................
Intangible @ssets ..ot e
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11.... ... ... i
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34).......................

509,582,

1,991,426.

2,689,037,

17
18

Liabifities
REB83

B

Accounts payable and accrued €Xpenses. ..........o..viiieiriiiiiiieiiiaaienas
Grants payable. .........ooiiniiii e e
Deferred revenUe. ... ...t e e et
Tax-exempt bond liabilities. ..............o i
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD...........

Loans and other pagables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key emplolgees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part llofSchedule L........... .0t

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties...................

Other liabilities (including federal income tax fayables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-2 ). Complete Part X of Schedule D.

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25............................cooiian..

57,083.

115,967.

163,696.

200,782.

3 Y

29

Net Assets or Fund Balances

puRas

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted netassets. . ... e
Temporarily restrictednetassets ..............c.ooo i
Permanently restricted netassets..............cooiiiiiii i
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D

and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds. ............... ...l
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund .................
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............
Total net assets orfund balances............ ...t
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ..............ccoiviivie ot

1,358,647,

2,060,288,

412,000.

312,000.

1,770,647.

33

2,372,288.

1,991,426.

2,689,037,

2

TEEAO111L 1012115

Form 990 (2015)



Fom 990 (2015) BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934 Page 12
Part:Xl-. | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XL..................oooi i, []

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)..........cooviiiiiiiieiiiieiineiiirnresinnns 1 2,866,499,

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), iN@25). ........ooeiiniiiiiii i 2 2,264,858.

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 from line V... 3 601,641,

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))................. 4 1,770,647,
5 Net unrealized gains (JoSSes) 0N INVESIMENTS. . .......iiiiir ittt 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities..................... ..o 6
7 INVESIMENt @XPEMSES ... .. \\ ittt e 7
8 Prior period @djustments. .. ... ... i 8

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O)............ccovviiiiiieinnnn..... 9 0.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

oo T (5 ) T 10

PartXll-] Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Xl ... i i s,

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ....................

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?................................. 2b| X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate & :
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis |:|Both consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?........................ 2c| X

If tgehor alni%\tion changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB CIrCUIar A-133 7. L ittt e ittt et e et e e e e e e e e e
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits............................ 3b
BAA Form 990 (2015)

TEEAO112L 10/20/15



1=
\

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545-0047
Complete if the organization is a section 501 izati cti
(Form 990 or 990-E2) P %’&;(a%'; 'r:;onexem;'t‘ chasi%aeo{r%as':za onorasecion
* Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is
Infernal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. o
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934

[Part1:[Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 []A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)1)XAXi).
: A school described in section 170(b)(1)AXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 930-E2).)
| ] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)}AXGii).
J A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bX1)XAiii). Enter the hospital’s
name, city, and state:

D An organization cperated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
I 170(b)(1XAXiv). (Complete Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)X1XAXV).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
—! in section 170(b)1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(bX1)XAXvi). (Complete Part Il.)
@ An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membershqif fees, and gross receipts

from activities related to its exempt functions — subgect to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
1" An organization organized and operated exclusivetl%l.for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to car(r)y out the gurposes of one
i

or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)}2). See section 56%a)3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Typell. A supPorting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the surportin organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generaily must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e | | Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I1, Type lIl functionally
integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

{ Enter the number of supported organizations. . ..........cooiv ittt e [:I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

s wN

© oo N o,

EIN i iv) Is thi (v) Amount of monetary vi) Amount of other
® Nalprgeagfizsati%p:ned @ (? egngge%f glr‘gﬁézsa{n%n qrgag;)at?on ?isjed support (see instructions) sug(apgrl (see instructions)
A Y N your governing
above (see instructions)) document?
Yes | No

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

(E)

Total : 18 =

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2015

TEEAO40IL 101215



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1'.739934 Page 2

Part ll:]Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1XAXiv) and T70(b) 1) AXvi)
(Comp_lete_ only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.) '

Section A. Public Support

Do ey Lor fiscal year (@ 2011 () 2012 () 2013 (d) 2014 (€) 2015 (® Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership, fees received. (Do not
include any ‘unusual grants.’) . ......

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf.................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ..

Total, Add lines 1 through 3...

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount |:
shown on line 11, column (f)..

-3

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 |:
fromlined................... K

Section B. Total Support

gg;eim{ gyﬁgfﬁm fiscal year (a) 201 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 () Total

7 Amounts from line4..........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources...............

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon....................

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartVLY.....................
11 Total sy
through
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions).
13 First five e[ears. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. . . ... ... s > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ). ......................L. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partll, line 14. ... ... ... ... ittt 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2015, if the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ......... ... ... i i i iiiannnans > D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........ ... i i > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. .......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. > H

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions... ™
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2015

BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.

13-1739934

Page 3

Partill

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1l. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

(a) 2011

(b) 2012

(c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

() Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.’).........

232,440.

426,343.

553,204.

1,047,105.

802,232,

3,061,324.

Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services (fgrformed,_qr facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose

1,333,149.

1,534,239.

1,584,154.

1,805,991.

2,053,256.

8,310,789.

Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

0.

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf

The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge.. .

0

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

1,565,589.

1,960,582,

2,137,358.

2,853,096.

2,855,488.

11,372,113:

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons

0.

0.

141, 697.

135,700.

129,222,

406,619.

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year

0.

0

0

0

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

141, 697.

135,700:

206, 619,

8 Public support. (Subtract line
7cfromline6.)...............

129,222.

10,965,494.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

(a) 201

(b) 2012

(c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

(f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6..........

1,565,589.

1,960,582.

2,137,358.

2,853,096.

2,855,488.

11,372,113.

10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar sources. .................

288.

56.

11,052.

11,396

—' =

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975..

0

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........

288.

56.

11,052.

11,396,

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. ..............

Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartVI) ..o

12

0.

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,

10¢, 11, and 12).............

1,565,877.

1,960,638.

2,137,358,

2,853,096,

2,866,540.

11,383,509,

14

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

........................................................................

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column ().

16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 18

15

16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 1
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ..........

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 192, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™

18

17

18

ojo

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

10
.01
[

~

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections Aand C. If you checked 11¢ of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If ‘No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain............. . ... .. . . . . . i,

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) OF (2). . ... ...ttt ettt e e e e e

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes," answer ()]
AN ) BEIOW . .. .. ..o e

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If ‘Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination. . . .......... ... . . o i e e e

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure suchuse...................

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization')? If 'Yes' and
if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer () and (€) DeIOW. . . ... ... . ... vt et

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such conirol and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. . .............. ...t

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If ‘Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes...............

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing dOCUMENE). . ... .. ... uuu ittt ettt et e e e ettt avanen

b Typel or.Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
Organization’s OrganIZing QOCUMENE 2. . ... ... i ittt e et e ettt r et e ettt e e

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting crganizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? /f 'Yes,' provide detail inPart VI.................ccooiiviiiiinnnn..

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 0r 990-E2Z)......................

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990E£)

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes, provide detail in Part V. . . . . ... ... ... .. .ttt ittt et e e ettt et e et e et cie e raeanean

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? /f 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI. ... .............coiieiiiiiiiiiiiniiinnnnns

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If ‘Yes,' provide detail inPartVI. ....................

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain T%g% ] I:upporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f ‘Yes,'
answer 1 L= 2o

b Did the or%anization. have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business ROIdINGS.). . . .. .. ... it e e e e 10b

BAA TEEA0404L 101215 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934

Page 5

[PartIV: | Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization?. ........... ... i i e

Ta|

Yes

No

11b

€ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If ‘'Yes' to a, b, or c, provide detail in PartVi ... .. ...

Tc

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No,' describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlied the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,

applied to such powers during the 1ax Year. .. ..........uouuuiueuiii ettt e e e i

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If ‘Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the

SUPPOIING OFGANIZALION. . . .. . o\ ettt ittt s ettt ettt et e ettt e e e e et e e e e

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If ‘No," describe in Part VI how control or management of the

supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).. ...

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or 3.) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No,’ explain in Part Vi how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s)............

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entily (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part Vi identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted

substantially all OF its ACtIVItIES . . . . . ... ... oo e e e i i s

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the

0rganization’s INVOIVEMENL . . . .. ... ... . . .ttt e e e i e

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of

each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI . . ......... ... i i

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its

supported organizations? /f 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. ...............

Yes

No

3b

BAA TEEAO405L 101215
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
Part¥V. | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

13-1739934 Page 6

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year @)(gggggggea'
1 Netshort-termcapital gain. ... e 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions ..............co i e 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions). . .........covvvevii it iiiiii e 3
4 Addlines 1 through 3. ... .ot ettt 4
5 Depreciation and depletion.................o it 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross

income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for

production of income (see instructions) ............ccviiiiii i 6

7 Other expenses (see instructions) . ...ttt 7

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5,6 and 7 from line4)....................... 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® (‘g‘;;ggg‘agea'

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities ................ ... ... il 1a
b Average monthly cash balances......................ccociiiiiii i 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets....................cooovienne. 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1€) ..........i ittt et e e e

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets.................... 2
3 Subtractline 2fromiline Td ..ottt e 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

£ 1T (0 (4L ) 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)................... 5
6 Multiply line S by .035. .. ... .o e 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions ............... .. ... ool 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7toline6).....................cooiiiiiiiia,

Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) .............
Enter 85% Of liNe 1. ..ottt i i et e e e
Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)...........
Enter greaterof line 2orline 3..... .. ... i
Income tax imposed in Prior YEar. . .........ouuvun et iiii i i

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).............. ... ol

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type I supporting organization
(see instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015  BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934 Page 7
PartV- [ Type lll Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes..............c.cooiiiiiiiiii i,

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity.................... e e et

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations.......................
Amounts paid t0 aCquUIre eXemMPE-USe @SSe1S. ... ...\ttt tiiii i i i e
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)............ e e e e e
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. ......... B .
Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6. ..........coooiiniiiiii ittt ettt et

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
iINPart VI). See instructions. . ... ..o i i e e e e, e

9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, N 6. ... .ttt i it ettt teaanens
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount. ... ... ..ottt e e

iIN|OU bW

. T . . . @ ii)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Underdistributions Disln&utable
Distributions Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6.............

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015 (reasonable
cause required — see instructions). ................ ..ol

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

dFrom2013..................u.el

eFrom2014..........ccoiiiiiiiiiin
f Total of lines 3a throughe....................coooiiiiinn
g Applied to underdistributions of prioryears......................
h Applied to 2015 distributableamount ........................ ...
i Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions).
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3ifrom3f................

4 Distributions for 2015 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years........

b Applied to 2015 distributable amount ............ .. coieniaen .t

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines4aand4bfrom4.....................

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount greater than
zero, see instructions)....... e e

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions)........

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3jand 4c......
8 Breakdown of line 7:

BAA ~ Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015

TEEAQ407L 101215



Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-E2) 2015 BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934 Page 8
PartVl. Squlemgntal Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part 11, line 17a or 17b;Part Ill, line 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

BAA TEEA0408L 10/12/15 ) Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-E2) 2015



Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047
o pry o0€2, Schedule of Contributors 2015
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 930, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Internal Revenue Service * Information about Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, 930-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990,

Name of the organization Employer identification number
BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 930 or 990-EZ lzl 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

[:I 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[[] 527 political organization

Form $90-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

DFor an organization described in section 501(c)(3) fili;\g Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 930 or 980-E2), Part |l, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from al\'l)' one contributor, during the tyear, total contributions of the c?reater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 980, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(?), (gg, or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Ill.

L—_'For an organization described in section 501(c}(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 930-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization becguse
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,0600 or more during the year. ..... >

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or
930-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 930-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 980-EZ, or $30-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

TEEAQ701L  10/27/15



Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 920-PF) (2015) Page 1 of 3 ofPartl
Name of organization Employer identification number
BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934
Partl1..| Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
a (s
Nugn Name, addre(s?s), andZIP +4 Tgt)al Type of c(gr)ltribution
contributions
1__ |BERNARD & ELAINE ROBERTS __ _ __ ___________ | Person  [X]
Payroll  []
150 EAST 69TH STREET ________ $_____3 11,000.| Noncash []
C lete Part Il f
NEW YORK, NY 10021 ______________________| o contrbutions.)
a) b C
Nusn er Name, addre(ss), and ZIP +4 Tgt)al Type of égt)ttribution
contributions
2__ |UJA FEDERATTON ________ | Person [X]
Payroll [ ]
130 EAST SOTH STREET __ | S ____ 254,594.| Noncash [
Complete Part || fi
NEW YORK, NY 10022_______________________/| etk contbutions.)
(@ (b) (© @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3__ |WARREN EISENBERG __ Person  [X]
Tttt TTT T Payroll D
49 WEST 38TH STREET ___ ____________________ L 30,000.| Noncash []
C lete Part Il fi
NEW YORK, NY 10018_______________________| oneaeh contrbutions.)
(5
Nug er Name, addre(s',’s), andZIP +4 Tgt)al Type of c(gl?mibution
contributions
4__ |STUART GELFOND___ ] Person
bt i et Payroll D
49 WEST 38TH STREET __ ____________________| S ___5.500.| Noncash []
C lete Part Il fi
NEW YORK, NY 10018 ______________________| Soncash contnbutions.)
©
Nug:%:er Name, addre(:s), andZIP +4 Total Type of égr)ltribution
contributions
5__ |MICHAEL B. HOFFPMAN | Person
i piehinieiehekaiadeietinini ittt Payroll [ ]
49 WEST 38TH STREET __ _____________________ 8 ___5,150.| Noncash []
C lete Part Il fi
NEW YORK, NY 10018 _ ______________________ omamah contmbutions.)
b! (©)
Nug{»er Name, addre(ss), and ZIP + 4 Total Type of c(g)\tribuﬁon
contributions
6__ |MICHAEL LOEB Person  [X]
i et Payroll D
49 WEST 38TH STREET ___ ___________________/| P 10, 000.| Noncash [ ]
Complete Part Il f
[NEW YORK, NY 10018 _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ ____________] gon?a%ﬁ gon?r[butlg:xs )
BAA TEEAO702L 10112115 Schedule B (Form 930, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)



Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 930-PF) (2015) Page 2 of 3 of Partl
Name of organization Employer identification number
BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
a b
Nugn%ser Name, addre(sg, andZIP +4 Tgi)al Type of c(gl)ﬂribution
contributions
J__|wwoMAS ] Person
- - Payroll [ ]
49 WEST 38TH STREET _____________ | 1 13,597. Noncash []
C lete Part Il f
NEW YORK, NY 10018 _______________________| Soneash contbutions.)
a
Nufnﬁer Name, addre(sbg, andZIP +4 Tg:t)al Type of égu?ltribution
contributions
8__ |PERRY TISCHLER ____________________ | Person  [X]
- Payroll [ ]
49 WEST 38TH STREET __ _ ____________________ $_____ 13,175.| Noncash []
Ci lete Part Il f
NEW YORK, NY 10018 _______________________| o contibutions)
a (3
Nuf'n er Name, addre(sbg, and ZiP +4 Tgeal Type of égr)ntribution
contributions
o |aAExeGmAY ] Person  [X]
A I Payroll [ ]
49 WEST 38TH STREET ______________________| §_ 35,800, Noncash []
Complete Part Il f
NEW YORK, NY 10018________________________ omeath conbutions.)
(a) (b) © (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
10 _ |FOUNDATION FOR JEWISH CAMP INC_ | Person  [X]
i sttt Payroll [ ]
253 WEST 3STH STREET __ ___________________ | S 23,275.| Noncesh [ ]
C lete Part || f
NEW YORK, NY 10001 ______________________| o contrbulions.)
(c (d)
Nu$|a1 r Name, addre(sbs), and ZIP + 4 Tot)al. Type of contribution
contributions
11 [NAOMI AND NEHEMIAH COHEN FOUNDATION | Person
i e et payroll [ ]
PO BOX 30100 ___________ | S ____25,000.| Noncash []
BETHESDA, MD 20824 _______________________ o contbutions.)
b C d
Nug%)er Name, addre(sg, and ZIP +4 Tgt)al Type of c(m)ﬂribution
contributions
12_ |KEITH BROWN Person  [X]
p e bt Payroll D
325 BEACH 145TH ST_______________________| $ _____5,000.| Noncash []
C lete Part Il f
NEPONSIT, NY 11694 _______________________| Sonekeh contrbutions.)
BAA TEEAO702L 101215 Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) Page 3 of 3 of Partl
Name of organization Employer identification number
BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934
Part1 | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
a
Nufn r Name, addre(:s), andZIP +4 Tsa?al Type of c(gt)‘tribution
contributions
13_|BRUCE BENDER __ __________________ Person  [xX]
————————————— Payroll D
P.0. BOX 392 ___ __ __ ____ o _____ $_____] 19,539.| Noncash [ ]
Complete Part Il for
BRONX ._N_Y. ]_-0_4_61 __________________________ sloncapsh contributions.)
(a (b) (c) (d)
Num Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
14_ |HAROLD GRINSPOON _____ | Person
Payroll  []
67 HUNT STREET SUITE 100 __ ________________| $_____1 10,000.| Noncash []
C lete Part Il f
AGAWAM, MA 01001 ________________________|] Somaeh contrbutions.)
b C. d
Nugl}aef Name, addre(ss), andZIP +4 Tgt)al Type of c(or)ttribution
contributions
15_ |JOSH AND JUDY WESTON FAMILY FND. _____________ person
Payroll [ ]
217 CHRISTOPHER STREET _ __________________/| $_____ 10,000, | Noncash []
MONTCLATR, NJ 07042 ______________________|| o Sonibutions)
b (5
Nug r Name, addre(ss), andZiP +4 Tgt)al Type of c(gt)rtribution
contributions
16 _|THE POLLEY FAMILY FUND | Person  [X]
it ettt Payroll [ ]
49 WEST 38TH ST _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o ____ S_____1 10,000.| Noncash [ |
Complete Part |l for
_N_gﬂ _YQSK _HX_ .]:QO_J-_B ________________________ gongpsﬁ gontrrlbutlons )
b (©) (d)
Nus':%aer Name, addre(sg, and ZIP +4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
17 |H. HERBERT MYERS MEMORIAL FND. | Person
kel e ikt Payroll [ ]
4 GATERALL DRIVE _ __ _____________________/| $_ _____5.000.( Noncash []
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054 ______________________ o contbutions.)
b C
Nug%:er Name, addre(sg, and ZIP + 4 Tgt)al Type of c(gr)ttribulion
contributions
Person [ ]
S Payroll D
______________________________________ 8 o —__| woncash []
(Complete Part I for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)

BAA

TEEA0702L 10/12/15
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Sghedule B (Form 980, 930-EZ, or 980-PF) (2015)

Page 1 to 1 ofPartll

Name of organization

BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.

Employer identification number

13-1739934

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(©) (d)
FMV (or estimate; Date received
(see instructions

(a) No.
from
Part |
N/A

s e —— ————————————— ————— ——— - ——— ———————————

pom o . o o . a e M a —— — ——————————— — ———— — e f— —— ———— G ] = e - —— — — o ——————— -

(a) No.
from
Part |

(c) (d) |
FMV (or estimate; Date received
(see instructions

e o . — ———— . —————— = tma et - Sme - —————— — ————— — ———— 4]

[ e = - ———— — ————— ——— —— —— — . ——— - ———— v — ——— ] = tmm - ——— — ———— e o = —— — . ——

(a) No.
from
Part|

(©) QM
FMV (or estimate; Date received
(see instructions

—— e o o ———————————————— . — ———— — ———— — ——————— ———— ]

oo e o o o o - — — e —— — —— ——— — — ———— — — ———— —— — ——— —— — ]

(a) No.
from
Partl

(c) (d)
FMV (or estlmate; Date received
(see instructions,

— s w e - - ————— o — — — —— ————— —— ——— " == — ————————— ——— o]

(a) No.
from
Partl

() (d)
FMV (or estimateg Date received
(see instructions

e o e e e — — — —— — ——————— —— ——— e T —— e e — — —— — o ————— — ]

e e - ——————————— s - o o - ——— e M e S S - Gt S T —— ] ——— e — ———— e —— - — - ——

(a) No.
from
Part|

(c) d
FMV (or estlmate; Date received
(see instructions

s o ——— —— — — ———— . o e o e — e G — —— — —— —— > S o] e = ——— e ——— o e - —— —————

BAA
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Schedule B

(Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2015)

Page 1 to 1 of Partlil

Name of organization

BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.

Employer identification rumber
13-1739934

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501 (€X7), (8),

or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through () and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Iil, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
| 4

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.).............

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

@) (b) (c)
N% frlrolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of( (Ii\)ow gift is held
a
. U O
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a (b) c) (d)
Ng.( frn);olm Purpose of gift Use(of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a b c) (d)
No.( lzom Purpo(se)of gift Use(of gift Description of how gift is held
Partl
e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
b; (©) , @
No.( af?om Purpo.sse)of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Partl
(e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
Schedule B (Form 990, 950-EZ, or 980-PF) (2015)

BAA

TEEAQ704L 1012115



3

SEHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements o e
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990 201 5
PartiV, line 6,7, 8,9, 1 ,A'ltza,;‘l}b,r'l‘lc, 1919%, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
ach to Form 990.  ObentoPublic -
T e ovenue Soraes™ | > Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. | %gent 0::,““‘: :
‘Name of the organization Employer identification number
BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(@) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Part]. "

1 Total numberatendofyear.................
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year).......
3 Aqggregate value of grants from (duringyear)..........
4
5

Aggregate value at end of year..............

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?........................... D Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
Impermissible private Benefit?. . ... . e DYes D No

" |Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Sve

a Total number of conservation easements...............ccoiviiiiii i a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements .................... ..o i 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@)............. 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register.......... ..ot 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, fransferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

4 Number of states where properly subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. . ...... ... .o ittt Yes El No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)B)()
and section 170(N)@)B)(? ... -\ ...uee et eie s eet et e e ceet e et et e et e e [JYes  [No

9 InPart XIlI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Partill: | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 920, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part Xill, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, e 1. .....ouuiinrin ittt iie e e eiia et >$
(i) Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X.........uuiirnt ettt >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL, line 1. .. ..conieieiner i ci e enennns e >$
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X.........ouutunetenetn ettt er ettt et ieaiee s >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEA330IL 06/0315 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015




Sghedule D (Form 990) 2015 BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. _ 13-1739934 Page 2
Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the orianization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 ’F;ror\{i%l? description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
a .

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise fun_c_ls rather than fo be maintained as part of the organization's collection?....................

PartilV: E_scrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete it the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOM 990, Part X2, .. . ..ottt st eesans et enaan s anesanaesesesess s basanssensaste s enen e eaenansienn s []Yes [Jno

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
CBeginning balance. . ... ... . e e e 1c
dAdditions during the Year . ... ... i i e e e 1d
e Distributions during the year. . ... i e e e Te
f ENAING DalanCe. . . ..oo i i e e e e e 11
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . ... |:| Yes |:| No
b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart XIIl.....................

PaitV: ‘| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance....... 412,000. 0. 0. 0. 0.

b Contributions. ................. 412,000.

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,

and losses.............coot

d Grants or scholarships.........

o raaramg ures for facilites 100, 000. 0.

f Administrative expenses.......

g End of year balance........... 312,000. 412,000. 0. 0. 0.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment > %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No

() unrelated organizations ....... ... .o.. it e e 3a(i) X

(i) related organizations. . ..........iiiiii i e 3afii) X
b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?.............................. 3b

4 De_scribe in Part whe intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part-V1.| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b%Cqst or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) asis (other) depreciation
Taland ...ooviii e e TR

bBuldings. ..ot 350,614, 11,089. 339,525,

¢ Leasehold improvements.................... 73,980. 14,760. 59,220.

dEQUIPMENt. ..o oot 113,342, 49,705. 63, 637.

eOther. ..o 253,591. 74,628. 178,963.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column B), line 10c.).................... > 641, 345,
BAA Schedule D (Form 9380) 2015

TEEA3302L 101215
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934 Page 3

[ rt VIl | Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(@) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives...............c.cooviviinvenn...
(2) Closely-held equity interests .........................
(3) Other

——  —— —————— ——— —— —. G = —

- ———— —— ————————————— — - ——— ——

——————— ———- == ————————— —— — — - t———

- - ——— ——— - ——— ——————— —— t——

——— s e - ——————— —— _—————— —— —————

Part ‘Ml Investments — Program Related N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

M

(10)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) DUE FROM UJA INVESTMENT POOL 509,582,
@
3
)
()
(6)
0]
&)
[©)]
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) lin€ 15.) . ... .ou vttt i iiinens > 509,582,
Part X ... | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 950, Part IV, line 11e or 11{. See Form 980, Part X, line 25
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
)
3)
@
®
®
@
®
)]
(10
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . . . >
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIL . ... ... .o i i eens
BAA TEEA3303L 06/03/15 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015




Srhedule D (Form 980) 2015 BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934 Page 4
art X1. | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements................................... 1 2,866,499,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 12; L
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments.......................cooeennel
b Donated services and use of facilities.........................oiiL
¢ Recoveries of prior year gramts. ...ttt
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL). ..o e
eAddlines2athrough2d ............................. e e
3 Sublract line 2e from [INe T ... ... . i ittt i e it e et e e e
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: E
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line7b.............. 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL). ... 4b S
CAdD lINEeS 48 and b ... ... .. i ittt e e e,
5 th_al revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal chLrLQQO, Partl line12)...........cccccoiieiinna...
Pait Xil:| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements.........................o oL 2,264,858.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: o
a Donated services and use of facilities....................c.oo it
b Prior year adjustments. ... ... ..o e
CONEr 0SS .t vttt ittt e e e e e e
d Other (Describe inPart XIL). ..ot et
eAddlines2athrough 2d ........ ...ttt ittt

2,866,499.

2,866,498,

3 Subtractline 2e fromline L..... ..ottt 2,264,858,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not inciuded on Form 990, Part VHil, line7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XlHl.)............. P 4b B

CAAA INES A and Ab ... ... . i e e e e i
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part !, line 18.)............................ 2.,264,858.

Part: Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions reguired for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prov:de any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

TEEA3304L 06/03/15



A=

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 18450047
(Form 950) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 980, Part IV, line 23,
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service > Information about Schedute J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. |:..
Name of the organization Employer Idenﬂﬁcaﬁbr; number
BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934

Partl| Questions Regarding Compensation

1 a Check the approFriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, Part
i

VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Hli to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter travel [:IHousing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions DPayments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If ‘No,' complete Part lil to explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.

Iz] Compensation committee DWritten employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant |:| Compensation survey or study
D Form 990 of other organizations [z] Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?. ........ ... i

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirementplan?.............................

c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?.......................... ...
If "'Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)3), 501(c)4), and 501(cX29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

§ For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:

@ TRe OrQaniZation? .. .. .. o e e e e e e

If "Yes' to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part |,

6 For persons listed on Form 980, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:

A The OrganiZation? ... ... e e e

If 'Yes' on line 62 or 6b, describe in Part lIl.

7 For persons listed on Form 980, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed

Ga~ X

Yes | No

sl Ty

payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If 'Yes,' describe inPart lil. ....... ... 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)?
1£7Yes, desCribe iN Part Hl. ... ..ot i ettt ettt te ettt ae et eeae it e rae et aaranens 8 X
9 If 'Yes' to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53.4958-6(C)7. . ... viviiiiii e e e e e e et ee et 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

TEEA4101L  10/26/15



Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.

13-1739934

[

Page 2

|Pai‘t4!I_§| Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, re
on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part V

ﬂort compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions,

Note: The sum of columns (B)()-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

- (C) Retirement | (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of I(F) Compensation
(A) Name and Title co"ﬂgmm (@ Borus & incentive r(gm; and other benefits columns(B)()-() | In column (B)
T = compensaton cefered 3 b
Form 990
ADAM N WEINSTEIN O _177,267.| _____0. _____| 0. ______0. 20,455.] 197,722, __ ___( 0..
1 EXECUTIVE DIR. (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
o ______+ - Al
2 () I R I N e
o _ e e d____
3 I N I ) e D
o _______\ - 4
4 ai) '
o _ e A
5 @)
ol _______ | | I I
6 @i)
o.______ - - -~ - - -t
7 (i)
. _____ i - - A
8 @i)
o 1 -\ 4
9 @)
or______ 1 ...\ b-—-——o--——r
10 @i)
o ______-1-— -+t .-t I
1 Gi)
o __ - -«
12 @
o ____ 1 -+ .l w,————
13 an
o -+« b
14 i)
of _____ 1 -\ e 4 l--_—
15 @)
o ______ 1 -\« i
16 @ii)
BAA TEEA4102L  10/26/15 Schedule J (Form 990) 2015
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Department of the Treasury
In!emal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047
Complete toggaovide information for responses to specific questions on 201 5

or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

* Information about Schedute O (Form 9390 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is

at www.irs.gov/form990.

pen to; Public
Inspectlon A

Name of the organization

BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.

Employer identifi cation number
13-1739934

LAND AND BUILDINGS

THE VALUE OF THE APPROXIMATELY 600 ACRES OF LAND OWNED BY THE CAMP IN ADDITION TO

THE VALUE OF THE VARIOUS RESIDENTIAL, RECREATIONAL, ENTERTAINMENT AND DINING

FACILITIES MAINTAINED ON THE CAMP’'S PROPERTY HAVE NEVER BEEN CAPITALIZED IN THE

ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, WHICH IS A DEPARTURE FROM GAAP. HOWEVER,

MANAGEMENT DOES NOT BELIEVE THAT THE UNRECOGNIZED REMAINING BOOK VALUE OF THE LAND

AND THE FACILITIES BUILT THEREON AT THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION DATES WOULD

BE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS GIVEN THE 80 PLUS YEARS THE CAMP HAS OWNED

THE LAND AND THE SIGNIFICANT LENGTH OF TIME THAT HAS ELAPSED FROM THE TIME THE

FACILITIES WERE ERECTED.

FORM 990, PART ll, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION MISSION

OPERATING AS "BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP",

THE ORGANIZATION'S MISSION IS TO

ENHANCE CAMPER PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT THROUGH ITS PROGRAMS CONDUCTED IN NATURE'S

SETTING AND EMPHASIZING JEWISH VALUES. THE ORGANIZATION FULFILLS ITS MISSION THROUGH

THE WISDOM OF JEWISH TEACHING AND THE EXPERIENCE OF GROUP LIVING TO BUILD A

COMMUNIITY THAT REFLECTS JEWISH VALUES, BUT WELCOMES PERSONS OF ALL FAITHS AS

CAMPERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

A DRAFT OF FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT BEFORE FILING.

FORM 930, PART Vi, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

EVERY TRUSTEE SUBMITS A WRITTEN CONFIRMATION DISCLOSING CONFLICTS OR LACK THEREOF

ANNUALLY.

FORM 930, PART Vi, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT

UPON HIRE, COMPENSATION OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WAS APPROVED BY THE FINANCE

COMMITTEE FOR AN AMOUNT DEEMED COMPARABLE WITHIN THE INDUSTRY AND COMMENSURATE WITH

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ. TEEA490IL  10/12115

Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2015)



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT (CONT

EXPERIENCE. SUBSEQUENT INCREASES ARE DECIDED ON AND APPROVED BY THE COMMITTEE FOR
REASONABLE COST OF LIVING INCREASES IN THE GEOGRAPHIC AREA AND WITHIN THE CONFINES

OF THE ORGANIZATION'S OPERATING BUDGET
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES

IF APPLICABLE, PROCEDURES SIMILAR TO THOSE DESCRIBED FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
WOULD BE FOLLOWED
FORM 990, PART Vi, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

ALL DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON WRITTEN REQUEST

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-E2Z) (2015)

TEEA4902L 1012115



Fam 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev Janvary 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545.1709
> File a separate application for each return.
ﬁ?@%’&"ﬁ:&:ﬁ&e si’ﬁ?ci”” > Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partl and check this boX .. ..........vvvniireieeeereeennennnns g

® If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1l (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

R :f.‘d Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part | only.... » D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exemp! organization or other filer, see mstructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

Typ«: or

rin
P BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
figyow |40 WEST 38TH STREET
return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions.

NEW YORK, NY 10018
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachreturn)...........................
Application Retumn Application Return
IsFor Code |lsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 980-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 980-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 n
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
@ The books are in the care of » ;AQA_M_W_E_I_MS_[‘_E_:_[H _________________________
Telephone No. > (914) 693-8952 FaxNo.>
o If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox................................ >
o |If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box ..... > D . If it is for part of the group, check this box... » Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members

the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to Tile Form 990-T) extension of time
until  6/15 ,20 17 ., to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.

The extension is for the orga'ﬁization's return for:
> D calendar year 20 or

> taxyearbeginning 11/01 ,20 15 ,andending 10/31 20 16 .

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return DFina| return
DChange in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions . ....... ..ot e 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed asacredit............................ 3b|$ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include g/ou( payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. ..........ccooviiiniiiiiiiiaiaen.. 3c|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-E0 for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)
FIFZ0501L 12131113




4
Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014) Page2 .
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box >

Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
[Part il - -[ Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print BRONX HOUSE EMANUEL CAMPS, INC. 13-1739934

Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

dw deor |LEAF MIELE MANGANELLI FORTUNATO & ENGEL
nnsyw, 1310 PASSAIC AVE

instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and 2IP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

FAIRFIELD, NJ 07004-2530

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn)...........................
Ap’pllcation Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 930 or Form 990-EZ 01 E 5

Form 930-BL 02 Form 1041-A

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 880-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 1"
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Telephone No. > (914) 693-8952 __ __ _ FaxNo.» .

® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox......................... . ... >

® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN).. .. . If this is for the
whole group, check this box... > D . If it is for part of the group, check this box » and attach a list with the names and EINs of all
members the extension is for.

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time untit 9/ 1§___ o 20 l,z

5 Forcalendaryear __, or other tax year beginning_i]_-,'/_OJ,_::__ 20 15, and ending 10/31___ 20 16.

6 |If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return

Change in accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension... TAXPAYER RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS ADDITIONAL TIME TO

-— A D — s o — —— e e o T e e e it S e e e -

e et e S e e e e e e R Y S A e s T e T S s Y e S T e S S N S ST A R e e S e Y e - — - ———

8a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 950-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See INStructioNS . ... ... ... i i i i e e e

b If this application is for Forms 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid :
PrEVIiOUSIY With FOIM BBB8 .. ...\ i\ttt ettt ettt et et et et et et et e e e e e e e s s et st a et ae et

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions..................c.oooiiiiii.... 8c|$

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature » Titte » PRESIDENT Date »
BAA Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)

FIFZ0502L 12/31113
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Bronx House - Emanuel Camps, Inc.
(D/B/A Berkshire Hills Eisenberg Camp)
To The Board of Directors

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bronx House — Emanuel Camps, Inc. (2
nonprofit organization D/B/A Berkshire Hills Eisenberg Camp), which comprise the statements of
financial position as of October 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related statements of activities and functional expenses for the year ended
October 31, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for ihe Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal comtrol relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance sbout whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinjon. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

NEW YORK,NY FAIRFIELD, NJ lecl, Miele, Manganeli. Fortunato & Cngel, PLLC Certified Public Accountants  www.leafsaltzman.com
450 Seventh Avenue, Suite 1504, New York, NY 10123  T.212-677-5700 F.888-241-9895 info@leafsaltzman.com

INTEGRAG@INTERNATIONAL?
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Bronx House — Emanuel Camps, Inc.
(D/B/A Berkshire Hills Eisenberg Camp)
To The Board of Directors

Auditors’ Responsibility (Continued)

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Bronx House ~ Emanuel Camps, Inc. as of October 31, 2016 and 2015, and the
changes in fts net assets for the year ended October 31, 2016 and its cash flows for the years ended
October 31, 2016 and 2015 in accordance with accounting principles generaly accepted in the
United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the 2015 statements of activities and functional expenses of Bronx
House — Emanuel Camps, Inc. for the year ended October 31, 2015, and our report dated March 9,
2016 expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In our opinion, the
summarized comparative information presented herein for the year ended October 31, 2015, is
consistent, in all material respects, with the aundited financial statements from which it has been
derived.

Leaf, Miele, Manganelli, Fortunato & Engel; PLLL

Certified Public Accountants

New York, New York
March 1, 2017



BRONX HOUSE-EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.

(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Grants receivable

Unconditional promises to give

Camp enrollment fee receivable

Camp fees and other receivable

Due from UJA pooled investment account

Prepaid expenses

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted
Undesignated
Board designated for reserve
Total unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

OCTOBER 31,
2016 2015
$ 1263544 $ 1,430,085
12,339 24,865
210,000 .
12,497 6,182
803 645
509,582 .
38,927 42,820
641,345 486,829
$ 2,689,037 $ 1,991,426
S 100304 $ 30273
15,663 26,810
200,782 163,696
316,749 220,779
1,360,091 658,450
700,197 700,197
2,060,288 1,358,647
312,000 412,000
2372288 1,770,647
$ 2,689,037 $ 1,991,426
3



BRONX HOUSE-EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP)
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2016
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTORER 31, 2015)

TEMPORARILY TOTAL TOTAL
ONRESTRICTED RESTRICTED 2016 2015
Revenue and Support
Grants s 290,534 S - 8 290,534 S 255343
Contributions - public support 511,698 - 511,698 791,762
Camp enroliment fees 1,917,620 - 1,917,620 1,682,136
Camper fees and other miscellanesus revenne 146,647 - 146,647 123,855
Net asgets released from restrictions 100,000 _(100,000) - -
Total Revenue and Support 2,966,499 (100,000) 2,866,499 2,853,096
Expenses
Program Services
Summer Camp 1,318,261 - 1,318,261 1,220,930
Adult Vacation Center 467,783 - 467,783 461,489
Retreats 337,172 - 337,172 332,636
Total Program Services 2,123,216 - 2,123 216 2,015,055
Support Services
Mansgement and general 113,043 - 113,043 108,938
Fundraising 28,599 - 28,599 14,471
Total Expenses 2,264,858 - 2,264,858 2,138,464
Change in net assets 701,641 (100,000) 601,641 714,632
Net assets - beginning 1,358,647 412,000 1,770,647 1,056,015
Net assets - end 8 2,060,288 § 312,000 $ 2372288 § 1,770,647

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 4



BRONX HOUSE-EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILL EISENBERG CAMP)
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2016

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2015)

Expenses
Compensation
Payroll taxes
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Office expense
Offiice rent
Telephone, computer, and internet
Seasonal help expense
Camp programs and entertainment
Camp utilities
Camp supplies
Camp educaticn and seminars
Bank and credit card fees
Travel and meals
Depreciation
Repairs and maintenance
Camp promotion
Dues, licenses, and miscellaneous
Insurance
Interest

Total Expenses

‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

October 31,

Summer Adult Total Management & 2016 2015

Camp Vacation Center Retreats Programs =~ General = _Fundraising Total Total
$ 524571 $ 199,727 $ 110,330 834,628 $ 65617 $ 23284 $ 923,529 $ 858,504
36,915 14,921 8,002 59,838 4,216 486 64,540 63,145
59,591 17,928 15,494 93,013 15,823 1,826 110,662 117,302
8,058 3,665 3,588 15311 12,750 8 28,069 26,118
4,111 1313 245 5,669 105 233 6,007 6,927
14,165 2,237 1,243 17,645 6,460 745 24,850 24,250
20,249 4,712 4,087 29,048 1,500 32 30,580 24,411
51,533 27,423 9,056 88,012 - - 88,012 79,394
220,564 58,766 9,456 288,786 104 25 288,915 288,959
26,451 13,782 14,243 54,476 - - 54,476 52,314
138,485 59,373 98,819 196,677 - - 296,677 284,569
9,789 - - 9,780 1,435 - 11,215 5,740
30,269 6,042 1,926 38,237 207 - 38,444 36,812
14,320 1,755 3,170 19,245 1,559 730 21,534 19,398
29,334 13493 13,493 56,320 1,761 587 58,668 43,647
70,737 21,504 20,779 113,020 - - 113,020 96,147
13,589 556 2,924 17,069 - 159 17,228 21,018
7,748 1,690 1,421 10,859 - 484 11,343 13,172
37,791 18,896 18,896 75,583 1,506 - 71,089 75,528
$ 1,318,261 $ 467,783 $ 337,172 § 2123216 $ 113,043 $ 28,599 $ 2264858 $ 2138464



BRONX HOUSE-EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change In Net Assets
To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities
Depreciation

Investment income - UJA pooled investment account

(Increase) Decrease in:
Grants receivable
Unconditional promises to give
Camp enrollment fee receivable
Camp fees and other receivable
Prepaid expenses

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Advances to UJA pooled investment account
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Repayments of note payable

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cesh equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents - end of period

Supplementary Information:

Interest paid during period
Income taxes paid during period

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

OCTOBER 31,

2016

2015

S 601,641 $ 714,632

58,668 43,647
(0582) .
12,526 (6,595)
(210,000) 6,900
(6,315) (2,498)
(158) 11,186
3,893 (15,209)
70,031 (19,038)
(11,147) 5,160
37,086 45,873
(54,998) 69,426
546,643 784,058
(213,184)  (286,541)
(500,000) -
(713,184) _ (286,541)
. (20,353)
(166,541) 477,164
__1,430085 952,921

$ 1,263,544 $ 1,430,085

1,109

-3 k)
1
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BRONX HOUSE ~ EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 1 -NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Founded in 1931, Bronx House Emanuel Camps, Inc. (the “Camp” or the “Organization”
and D/B/A Berkshire Hills Eisenberg Camp) is a nonprofit charitable organization that owns
and operates u camp located in the Berkshires on approximately 600 lakefront acres in
Copake, New York for the purpose of enhancing camper personal development through its
programs conducted in nature’s setting and emphasizing Jewish values. The Camp fulfills its
mission through the wisdom of Jewish teaching and the experience of group living to build a
community that reflects Jewish values, but welcomes persons of all faiths ag campers.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Baysis of Accounting:

The Camp maintains its accounts, as well as prepares its financial statements, on the accrual
basis of accounting.

Basis of Presentation:

Financial statement presentation follows the provisions included in Financial Accounting
Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification for “Not-For-Profit Entities”, which
constitutes generally - accepted accounting principles in the United States of America
(“GAAP”) for non-profit entities such as the Organization. GAAP requires the
Organization to report information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets. At October 31, 2016 and 2015, the Organization had
temporsrily restricted net assets of $312,000 and $412,000, respectively, and no permanently
restricted net assets at October 31, 2016 and 2015.

Functional Allocation of Expenses:

The costs of providing the programs and activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting sexvices benefited.

Income Taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code, and qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction.



BRONX HOUSE - EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habflities,
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of the financial statements, and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results
could differ from those cstimates.

Cash Equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all unrestricted
highly liquid debt instruments with initial maturities of three months or less or investments
in money market mutual funds to be cash equivalents.

Revenue and Support Recognition:

Contributions and grants received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
restrictions. Contributions and grants are recognized when the donor makes a promise to
give to the Organization that is, in substance, unconditional. All donor-restricted support is
reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on
the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomptished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. Contributions and grants that have met donor-imposed
restrictions in the same reporting period, if any, arc reported as unrestricted.

Unconditional promises to give which occurred before year-end are recorded as
receivables and are recognized as support in the statement of activities on a net realizable
value basis. At October 31, 2016, unconditional promises to give amounted to $210,000,
and at October 31, 2015, there were no unconditional promises to give.

Camp enrollment fees, camper fees and other event fees are recognized as revenue for the
specific summer or event for which the fees arc received. Such foes received in ndvmcf are
recognized as deferred revenue,



BRONX HOUSE - EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Receivables:

The Organizetion uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible accounts. On a
periodic basis, the Organization evaluates the receivables and establishes an allowance, if
necessary, based on collection experience or management’s analysis. At October 31, 2016
and 2015, no allowance was provided on any of the receivable balances, including promises
to give. An account is considered past due based on payment history, and uncollectible
receivables are charged off when all reasonable collection efforts have failed. The receivables
are not generally collateralized. .

Fair Value Measurements:

The provisions included in GAAP concerning “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures”,
define fair value, establish a framework for measuring fair value and expand disclosures
about fair value measurements. These provisions apply to the Organization’s balance due
from UJA pooled investment account, which is presented at fair value.

Donated Services:

The Board of Directors donates significant amounts of their time in program activities.
The value of this contributed time is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements
because it does not meet the criteria for recognition provided in GAAP. In addition, no
objective basis is available to measure the value of such services.

Summarized Comparative Data:

The amounts shown for the year ended October 31, 2015 in the accompanying statements
of activities and functional expenses are included to provide a basis for comparison with
October 31, 2016 and present summarized totals only. Accordingly, the October 31, 2015
totals are not intended to present all information necessary for a fair presentation in
conformity with GAAP. Such information should be read in conjunction with the
Organization’s financial statements for the year ended October 31, 2015 from which the
summarized information was derived.

Compensated Absences:

The Organization provides for the carryover of up to0 5 days of unused vacation time beyond
the year. Management’s policy is to recognize this cost as paid rather than accrue for it at the
statement of financial position dates because the amount is not considered maierial.

Recentiy Issued Accounting Standard Updates Not Presently Effective:

On August 18, 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Eniities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entifies. The amendments in this ASU require not-for-

9



BRONX HOUSE - EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Recently Issued Accounting Standard Updates Not Presently Effective (continued):

profit organizations to improve their presentation and disclosures to provide more relevant
information sbout their resources (and the changes in those resources) to their donors,
grantors, creditors, and other users as applicable. This update stipulates qualitative and
quentitative requirements in a number of areas, including net asset classes, investment
return, expenses, liquidity and availability of resources, and presentation of operating cash
flows. The amendments will be effective for the fiscal year ending October 31, 2019. The
Organization is currently in the process of evaluating the impact of the adoption of this ASU
on the financial statements

On May 28 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers.
The standard’s core principle is that an entity will recognize revenue when it transfers
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that refiects the consideration to
which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. This
standard also includes expanded disclosure requirements that result in an entity providing
users of financial statements with comprehensive information about the nature, amount,
timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts with
customers. This standard will be effective for the fiscal year ending October 31, 2020. The
Organization is currently in the process of evaluating the impact of adoption of this ASU
on the financial statements.

In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-13, Financial Instruments-Credit Losses. The
standard requires a financial asset (including accounts receivable) measured at amortized
cost basis to be presented at the net amount expected to be collected. Thus, the statement of
activities will reflect the measurement of credit losses for newly-recognized financial assets
as well as the expected increases or decreases of expected credit losses that have taken
place during the period. This standard will be effective for the fiscal year ending October
31, 2022. The Organization is currently in the process of evaluating the impact of adoption
of this ASU on the financial statements,

Management does not believe that anmy other recently issued, but not yet effective,
accounting standard if currently sdopted would have a material effect on the
accompanying financial statements.

Date of Management’s Review:

Management has evaluated all subsequent events through March 1, 2017, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

10



BRONX HOUSE - EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 3 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Camp maintains its cash balances in accounts with various financial institutions. Such
accounts are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation at each
financial institution. Balances of cash and cash equivalents in excess of federally insured limits
at October 31, 2016 and 2015 approximated $850,000 and $794,000, respectively. The Camp
has not experienced any losses in snch accounts and management believes it is not exposed to
any significant credit risk on its cash accounts,

Management does not believe the balance due from the United Jewish Appeal — Federation
of Jewish Philanthropies of New York, Inc. (“UJA”) pooled investment account is subject to
substantial credit risk because of UJA’s large net asset base and history of financial
stability; however, as discussed in Note 5, the balance of the receivable is subject to the
performance of UJA’s investment portfolio which itself is subject to interest rate, credit and
market risk.

NOTE 4 - PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give consists of the following at October 31, 2016:

Amounts due in:
Less than one year $ 63,000
One to five years __ 147,000
Total at October 31, 2016 210000

There were no unconditional promises to give at October 31, 2015.

NOTE 5 - DUE FROM UJA POOLED INVESTMENT ACCOUNT AND FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS

The Organization has a balance receivable at October 31, 2016 from the UJA advanced for
the purpose of obtaining an investment retarn. The Organization and the UJA have agreed
that the amount of UJA’s repayment obligation to the Organization is derived from the
performance of an investment portfolio which includes funds pooled from multiple
participating organizations. Since the value of the balance receivable is based on the amount
of funds advanced to UJA, as adjusted by the performance of UJA’s investment portfolio
from the date advanced, the balance receivable is subject to fair value measurement.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued guidance on fair value
measurements which establishes a framework for measuring fair value and requires
additional disclosures about fair value measurements. That framework provides a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value and
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BRONX HOUSE - EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE S - DUE FROM UJA POOLED INVESTMENT ACCOUNT AND FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED):

requires that assets and liabilities carried at fair value be classified and disclosed in the
following three levels of inputs, with Level 1 having the highest priority:

Level 1- Inputs based on quoted prices for identical assets or lisbilities in active
markets at the measurement date.
Level 2 - Observable inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1, such as

quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets; quoted prices
for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active; or other
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 - Valuations derived from valuation techniques im which one or more
significant inputs or significant value drivers are unobservable.

The UJA’s investment portfolio, in addition to investments valued at quoted prices, includes
significant investments in asset classes such as hedge funds, private equity and real estate,
which may be subject to unobservable valuation techniques. As a result, the Organization
categorizes the balance receivable from the UJA, the value of which is based on the
performance of the UJA’s investment portfolio, as Level 3, as follows:

Quoted Prices
in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Imputs
2016 Total (Levell) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Due from UJA pooled
investment accommt $ __509.582 S-0- S=0- &___509.582

The Organization recognizes transfers of assets in and out of levels as of the date an event or
change in circumstances causes the transfer. There were no transfers between levels during
the years ended October 31, 2016 and 2015.

12



BRONX HOUSE — EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 5 - DUE FROM UJA POOLED INVESTMENT ACCOUNT AND FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED):

The reconciliation of the beginning balance of this Level 3 asset valued at fair value on a
recurring basis to the ending balance is as follows for the year ended October 31, 2016:

Balance receivable, beginning of year $ -
Advances to UJA 500,000
Allocated net investment retumn (included in camper fees

and other miscellaneous income on statement of activities) 9,582

Balance receivable, end of year 2 509582

The value of the receivable due from the UJA pooled investment account is exposed to various
risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with
this balance, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in its value will occur in the near
term, and that such changes could materially affect the balance of unrestricted net assets.

In addition, the UJA has agreed to repay amy portion of the balance owed to the
Organization by the end of the month following the Organization’s stipulated request,
subject to liquidity restrictions pertaining proportionately to the underlying investment
portfolio and interim investment results.

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment acquired is stated at cost. Donated property and equipment is
recognized at fair value as of the date donated. Additions, renewals and improvements of
property and equipment over $1,000 are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and
repairs are expensed as incurred. The cost of property and equipment retired or sold,
together with the related accumulated depreciation is removed from the appropriate
accounts, and the resulting gain or loss is included in the statement of activities. Depreciation
of property and equipment is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated
ugeful lives of the related assets, and is not recorded until the related asset has been placed
into service,

The value of the approximately 600 acres of land owned by the Camp in addition to the value
of various residential, recreational, entertainment and dining facilities maintgined on the
Camp’s property have never been capitalized in the Organization’s financial statements,
which is a departure from GAAP. However, management does not believe that the
unrecognized remaining book value of the land and the facilitics built thereon at the
statement of financial position dates would be material to the financial statements given the 80
plus years the Camp has owned the land and the significant length of time that has elapsed
from the time the facilities were erected. Moreover, the Organization’s capitalization policy is
presently properly implemented.
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BRONX HOUSE - EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 6 -PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED):

A summary of the Camp’s property and equipment recognized in the financial statements in
accordance with GAAP is as follows at October 31, 2016 and 2015:

Estimated

2016 2015 Useful Lives
Vehicles 31,263 31,263 5 Years
Building 350,614 173,400 27 Years
Camp fixtures 220,091 195,914 7 -10 Years
Building and property improvements 73,980 54,280 10 - 15 Years
Machinery and equipment 82,079 33,196 5 Years
Website 33,500 33,500 5 Years
Construction in progress - 56,790 n/a

791,527 578,343

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 150,182 91,514
Total Property and Equipment $ 641,345 $ 486,829

Construction in progress at October 31, 2015 consisted largely of amounts relating to the
construction of a shower house which was completed and in use during the current fiscal
year.

NOTE 7-NET ASSETS —- TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED

Temporarily restricted net assets are restricted for the following purposes at October 31:

Capital improvements to camp
and/or special projects $.312.000 §_412.000
NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the years ended October 31, 2016 and 2015, the Organization received contributions

approximating $350,000 and $630,000, respectively, from members of the Organization’s
board of directors and their affiliates.
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BRONX HOUSE - EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 9 - RENT AND LEASE EXPENSE

The Organization leases office space on a month-to-month basis at approximately $2,000 per
month. Rent expense for the office space for the years ended October 31, 2016 and 2015
amounted to $24,850 and $24,250, respectively. In addition, the Organization also leases a
vehicle. Vehicle lease expense for each of the years ended October 31, 2016 and 2015
approximated $2,800.

NOTE 10 - ADVERTISING EXPENSE

Advertising is expensed as incurred and amounted to $17,228 and $21,018 for the years ended
October 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

NOTE 11 - MULTIEMPLOYER PENSION PLAN

The Organization participates in the “Retirement Plan for Employees of United Jewish
Appeal-Federation of Jewish Philanthropies of New York, Inc, and Affiliated Agencies and
Institutions (Part A)” (the “Plan”), which is a multiemployer pension plan. Contributions to
the Plan are included in employee benefits on the statement of functional expenses, and
amounted to $30,708 and $39,380 for the years ended October 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

The Employer Identification Number of the Plan is 51-0172429 and the three-digit plan
number is 333. The Organization is not required to file an annual zone certification under the
Pension Protection Act of 2006 (PPA) and disclosures concerning a financial improvement
plan or a rehabilitation plan are not applicable. The Plan is at least 80% funded using the
most recent financial information as of Octaber 1, 2015, the beginning of the Plan year.

The risks of participating in multiemployer pension plans are different from single-employer
plans. Assets contributed to a multiemployer plan by one employer may be used ¢to provide
benefits to employees of other participating employers. If a participating employer steps
contributing to the Plan, the unfunded obligations of the Plan may be borne by the remaining

participating employers.

In addition to regular contributions, the Organization could be obligated to pay additional
amounts known as a withdrawal Habllity, if the multiemployer pension plan has unfunded
vested benefits and the Organization decreases or ceases participation in that pian. The
Organization has not recognized any estimated withdrawal lability expense at October 31,
2016 and 2015.
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BRONX HOUSE - EMANUEL CAMPS, INC.
(D/B/A BERKSHIRE HILLS EISENBERG CAMP)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 12 - MAJOR DONORS
Of the grants reported in the Organization’s statements of activities for the years ended
October 31, 2016 and 2015, approximately 97% and 88%, respectively, are attributable to
grants made by the United Jewish Appeal — Federation of Jewish Philanthropies of New
York, Inc.
In addition, approximately 24% and 64% of the Organization’s public support was
attributable to one donor for the years ended October 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

NOTE 13 - CAMP ENROLLMENT FEES

The components of camp enrollment fees are as follows for the years ended October 31:

2016 2015
Summer camp $ 1,190,512 $ 981,248
Adult vacations 336,307 412,210
Retreats 390,801 288,678

$ 1,917,620 $ 1,682,136
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